

Curriculum Vitae

Gabriela Drăgan, PhD

GABRIELA DRĂGAN



🔀 PERSONAL INFORMATION

CURRENT POSITION

Professor, PhD, faculty of International Business and Economics, Bucharest Economic University

Adress: Faculty of International Business and Economics, University of Economic Studies, Mihai Eminescu Building, room 1001, Bd. Dacia no.41, Bucharest, tel. 021 319 1901/ int.170, 171, <u>http://www.rei.ase.ro/contact</u>

Domain of teaching: European Economy, European Integration, European Policies and Institutions, EU Cohesion Policy (teaching, evaluation, coordination of graduation papers and dissertation)

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

07.10.1991 - 01.10.1994	Assistant Professor		
	Assist and support senior professors in their day-to-day tasks and functions;		
	Research in the field of economic international relations;		
	Guide, lead and mentor students in research projects.		
01.10.1994 -14.02.2000	Lecturer		
	Teaching Economic History and International Trade at Licence cycle;		
	Research in the field of economic international relations;		
	Guide, lead and mentor students in research projects.		
	Evaluate, monitor and mentor student academic progress.		
14.02.2000 - 21.02. 2005	Senior Lecturer / Associate Professor		
	Teaching "European Economic Integration" at Licence cycle;		
	Teaching the "EU Cohesion Policy" at the Master cycle, International Economy and European Affairs.		
	Research in the field of economic international relations;		
	Guide, lead and mentor students in research projects.		
	Evaluate, monitor and mentor student academic progress;		
21.02.2005 - Present	Professor		
	Teaching "European Economic Integration" at Licence cycle;		
	Teaching the "EU Cohesion Policy" at Master cycle, International Economy and European Affairs.		
	Research in the field of economic international relations;		

euro <i>pass</i>	Curriculum Vitae	Gabriela Drăgan, PhD
	Guide, lead, and mentor students in research projects. Evaluate, monitor and mentor student academic progress;	
Academic administrative positions		
01.03.2008-01.03.2012	Vice-Dean (second mandate) Faculty of International Business and Economics, Buc Economic Studies, Romania	harest University of
13.10.2005 - 01.03.2008	Domain of charge: Research management Vice-Dean (first mandate) Faculty of International Business and Economics, Buchare Studies, Romania	est University of Economic
	Domain of charge: Research management	
01.03.2012 - 01.08.2016	Dean Faculty of Faculty of European Economic Studies, Romanian-American University, 1B Expozitiei Blvd., Se Bucharest	ector 1, code 012101
	Domain of charge: faculty's management; preparing an establishing the study's formation; organizing the admissi graduation sessions for the Bachelor's and Master's degr research activities carried out by the professors and the s	ion sessions and rees; coordinating the
WORK EXPERIENCE		
PUBLIC SECTOR EXPERIENCE		
1.07.2021- present	Vice President, Consultative Council of Sustainable Deve Sustainable Development, Romanian Government (man http://romania-durabila.gov.ro/2021/07/20/prima-reuniune pentru-dezvoltare-durabila/; https://lege5.ro/gratuit/hayd nominala-a-consiliului-consultativ-pentru-dezvoltare-dura 2021?dp=gm4tgmrqha4dooi	date 3 year), <u>e-a-consiliului-consultativ-</u> snrugu2q/componenta-
30.07.2014 - 30.07.2019	EIR Director General - second mandate (5 years)	
	European Institute of Romania	
	7-9 Regina Elisabeth Boulevard, 030016 Bucharest (Ron	nania), <u>www.ier.gov.ro</u>
	Institutional management:	
	 Monitoring program development and implementation of au European Institute of Romania (EIR) on the specific sector specific budget areas, according the legal requirements; 	
	 Coordination of the activities in the EIR; 	
	 Monitoring of compliance with the procedures in the EIR or 	
	 Monitoring, coordination and evaluation of the subordinate 	staff;

Xeuro <i>pass</i>	Curriculum Vitae	Gabriela Drăgan, PhD
30.07.2009 - 30.07.2014	 EIR Director General - first mandate (5 years) Institutional management: Monitoring program development and implementation European Institute of Romania (EIR) on the specific s specific budget areas, according the legal requirement Coordination of the activities in the EIR; Monitoring of compliance with the procedures in the EI Monitoring, coordination and evaluation of the subord Writing reports, briefings, notes, summaries on the work 	sector of activity and through nts; EIR on specific activities; linate staff;
01.01.2008–29.07.2009	EIR Director General (ad-interim, 1.5 years) Institutional management: Monitoring program development and implementation of European Institute of Romania (EIR) on the specific sect budget areas, according the legal requirements; Coordination of the activities in the EIR; Monitoring of compliance with the procedures in the EIR Monitoring, coordination and evaluation of the subordinai Writing reports, briefings, notes, summaries on the work	or of activity and through specific on specific activities; te staff;
10.07.2002– 03.04.2006	EIR Director of the European Studies Unit Research management: Monitoring EIR's research activity; Monitoring, coordination, evaluation the activity o Writing reports, briefings, notes, summaries relat	
EDUCATION		
April-June 2006	Postgraduate course College of National Intelligence, Romanian National Intelli (Romania)	igence Academy, Bucharest
1991–1999	 PHD/ Doctorate Doctoral Degree in Economics, specialisation: Economic Doctoral Diploma PhD Thesis: Romanian foreign trade in the second part of Romanian Academy - Institute of National Economy, Buck 	of the XIX-th century
09.1979 – 1983	Bachelor Degree in Economics Bucharest Economic University - Faculty of Industry, Tran Bucharest (Romania) Main subjects studied: economy, statistics, managemer economy relations.	sport, Construction Economics,
15.09.1975-15.06.1979 Al. Vla	ahuta High School (current name since 1993: Mihai Emine	scu Theoretical High School)

Keuropass

Curriculum Vitae

Gabriela Drăgan, PhD

General Certificate of Secondary Education/ Romanian "Diploma de Bacalaureat"/ Baccalaureate Diploma, the profile: natural sciences

Other specialisation / training programs (selection)

2012	Certificate in Management Distance Education
	Ministry of Education, Youth and Sports/Academy of Economic Studies, Bucharest (Romania)
2010	Certificate in Trainer of Trainers
	Association for Adult Vocational Training (AFPA), Bucharest (Romania)
July 2006	Academic visit
	Oxford University, Christ Church College, Oxford Cambridge College Hospitality Scheme
November-December 2004	Certificate in Management Development
	University of Bradford, Bradford (United Kingdom)
July-September 2004	Certificate in Trainer of Trainers
	Phare RO.0106.02, "Development of an operational National Institute of
	Public Administration capable of educating competent civil servants" National Institute of Public Administration, Bucharest (Romania)
June-July 2003	Intensive Seminar in European Integration
	College of Europe, Bruges (Belgium)
November 2002	Certificate in Training of Trainers Awareness / Course in EU Accession
	Affairs and Project Cycle Management
1004 1005	European Institute of Romania – Human Dynamics, Bucharest (Romania) Training and documentation in the field of International Economic Relations,
1994–1995	Taining and documentation in the field of international Economic Relations, Tempus Programme
	Université des Sciences et Technologie de Lille, Lille (France)
Academic memberships	Member of the Translation Centre's Management Board, European Court of Auditors,
(national and	Luxembourg (since January 2014 to July 2019)
international	Marshan of ADAQIO (Descention American for Quality Assumption in Libration
scientific/academic	Member of ARACIS /Romanian Agency for Quality Assurance in Higher Education (ARACIS) evaluator since 2015, http://pfe.aracis.ro/inscriere/registru/evaluator/2968/
associations)	
	Other positions (member of the journals' editorial board, reviewer, etc):
	Director of the Romanian Journal of European Affairs, European Institute of
	Bomania http://dea.jer.gov.co/colectiv.editorial/ (2008-2019) and Honorary

- Director of the Romanian Journal of European Affairs, European Institute of
- Romania. <u>http://rjea.ier.gov.ro/colectiv-editorial/</u> (since July 2019); Member of the International Advisory Board of the Eastern Journal of European Studies (EJES), Centre for European Studies, Alexandru Ioan Cuza . University of Iasi, Romania (since 2010), https://ejes.uaic.ro/
- Member of the Editorial Board of the Romanian Economic Journal, Faculty of International Business and Economics, Bucharest University of Economics (since 2008), http://www.rejournal.eu/;
- Member of the International Scientific Committee of the "Eastern European . Journal for Regional Studies, (The Academy of Economic Studies of Moldova (AESM) and its Centre for Studies in European Integration), https://csei.ase.md/journal/
- Member of the Editorial Board of the Bulletin of the Petroleum-Gas University . of Ploiesti, Economic Sciences Series (since 2008=2010)
- Reviewer for the Regional Science Policy and Practice, Publisher John Wiley and Sons Inc., Eastern European Journal for Regional Studies, Romanian Economic Journal.



Curriculum Vitae

Gabriela Drăgan, PhD

Evaluator

Membership in various Romanian Governmental and Presidential Commissions:

April 2018 – December 2018	Member of the National Commission for substantiating the National Euro Changeover Plan, Romanian Government
September 2016 – unfinished officially	Member of the Presidential Commission for the New Country Project

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s)	Romanian					
Other language(s)	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING	
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production		
English	C2	C2	C2	C2	C2	
	Repla	Replace with name of language certificate. Enter level if known.				
French	C2	C2	C1	C1	C1	
	Repla	Replace with name of language certificate. Enter level if known.				
Communication skills	Levels: A1/A2: Basic user - B1/B2: Independent user - C1/C2 Proficient user <u>Common European Framework of Reference for Languages</u> Excellent written and verbal communication skills gained as a teacher, trainer and manager					
Organisational / managerial skills	Strong leadership and planning abilities, good capacity in prioritization tasks, time management and organization skills			asks, time		
Job-related skills	Good command of management processes, abilities in problems solving, initiative, flexibility			g, initiative,		
Digital competence	SELF-ASSESSMENT					

SELF-ASSESSMEN I				
Information processing	Communica tion	Content creation	Safety	Problem solving
Proficient user	Proficient user	Proficient user	Independent user	Independent user
Levels: Basic user - Independent user - Proficient user				

Digital competences - Self-assessment grid

europass

Curriculum Vitae

Gabriela Drăgan, PhD

 Good command of Office suite (word processor, spread sheet, presentation software)

 Driving licence
 B category

Honours

Knight's Cross of the Order for Merit of the Republic of Poland, conferred by the President of the Republic of Poland in recognition of the contribution to promoting Polish-Romanian cooperation in European affairs, awarded by H.E. Marek Szczygieł, Ambassador of the Republic of Poland to Romania, during a ceremony held at the Embassy of the Republic of Poland on 18 November **2013**.

Selection of the most important recent publications (books, studies, articles)

Gabriela Drăgan; Cezar Teclean (2023), *Impact of the feminization of political management the regulatory framework. Evidence from the European Union*, Management Research and Practice Journal (MRP), volume 15, issue 3, September 2023, E-ISSN: 2067-2462, <u>https://mrp.ase.ro/no153/f1.pdf</u>

Hartwell, C., Hagemejer, J., Pechcinska, A., **Drăgan, G.**, Sass, M., Staehr, K. (**2022**), *The Added Value of the Recovery* and Resilience Facility. A Preliminary Analysis of Plans from Estonia, Hungary, Poland, and Romania, European Parliament, Economic Governance Support Unit, March 2022, https://www.europarl.europa.eu/RegData/etudes/STUD/2022/689451/IPOL_STU(2022)689451_EN.pdf

Cezar Teclean, Gabriela Drăgan (2020), How to measure territorial accessibility. An accessibility evaluation model applied in the European Union space, Eastern Journal of the European Studies, Volume 11, Issue 2, December, pp. 26-47, e-ISSN: 2068-6633 | ISSN: 2068-651X, https://ejes.uaic.ro/current_issue.htm,

Andreea Florentina Nicolescu, **Gabriela Drăgan (2020)**, Integrating the non-EU immigrants into the EU labour market. An econometric analysis of some of the specific factors, Management & Marketing. Challenges for the Knowledge Society, Vol.15, Nr.3, 2020, pg. 364 – 380, ISSN: 2069-8887, link articol: https://content.sciendo.com/view/journals/mmcks/15/3/article-p364.xml, DOI: https://doi.org/10.2478/mmcks-2020-0021

Gabriela Carmen Pascariu, **Gabriela Drăgan**, Oana Ancuţa Stângaciu (**2019**), *Integration and trade specialization in Central and Eastern European Countries: towards a new core-periphery structural differentiation?*, The Romanian Journal of Economic Forecasting (RJEF), 2019, Volume 22, Issue 3, p.148-169

Clara Volintiru, **Gabriela Drăgan (2019**), "Nous Choissions l'Europe": EU's Economic Devlopment and Current Challenges, în Paul Dobrescu (editor), Development in Turbulent Times. The many faces of inequality within Europe, Springer, pp.59-72, ISBN 978-3-030-11360-5, ISBN 978-3-030-11361-2 (ebook), https://www.springer.com/gp/book/9783030113605

Mihaela Buică, Gabriela Drăgan (2017), Is Romania prepared for digital industry? An analysis of public policies regarding digitisation in Romania", conferința internațională STRATEGICA 2017, ediția nr.5, 28-30 septembrie 2017;

Gabriela Drăgan (2017), <u>Continuity versus Discontinuity in the 2014–2020 EU Cohesion Policy</u>, în Adelaide Duarte, Gabriela Carmen Pascariu (coordonator), Core-Periphery Patterns Across the European Union: Case Studies and Lessons from Eastern and Southern Europe, Emerald Publishing Limited, pp 291-335, ISBN 978-1-78714-496-5 (Print), <u>https://www.amazon.com/Core-Periphery-Patterns-across-European-Union-ebook/dp/B071HL4NMG</u>

Mihaela Buică, Gabriela Drăgan (2017), Improving digital competence in Romania: learning from the best, CES Working Papers – Volume IX, Issue 3 Published on-line: October 2017, https://ceswp.uaic.ro > CESWP2017_IX3_BUI

Gabriela Drăgan (2016), chapter 9, Euro's Adoption in Romania: moving faster or moving slower ?, in Yoji Koyama (coordonator), The Eurozone Enlargement: Prospect of New EU Member States for Euro Adoption, Nova Publishing, February 2016, ISBN-10: 153613032X, <u>https://www.amazon.com/Eurozone-Enlargement-Prospect-Adoption-Political-dp-153613032X/dp/153613032X/ref=mt_paperback? encoding=UTF8&me=&qid</u>

Mihaela Buică, Gabriela Drăgan (2015), An analysis of the inter-dependence between the cohesion and the industrial policies in the framework of the Europa 2020 Strategy, Conferința Internațională "Globalization and Higher Education in Economics and Business Administration (GEBA 2015)", Ediția nr. 8, 22-24 oct. 2015

© European Union,| europass.cedefop.europa.eu

Field Code Changed



Curriculum Vitae

Gabriela Drăgan, PhD

Cristina Maria Şerbanică, Daniela-Luminița Constantin, **Gabriela Drăgan (2014)**, *University-Industry Knowledge Transfer and Network Patterns in Romania: Does Knowledge Supply Fit SMEs' Regional Profiles?*, European Planning Studies, Vol. 22, 2014, ISSN 0965-4313 (Print) și 1469-5944 (Online), pp. 1-190,497

Gabriela Dragan (2013), EU Economic Governance between the need for reform and the inertia of the status quo, pp 15-40, in Loredana Radu, Alina Bargaoanu, Nicoleta Corbu (editors), The crisis of the European Union. Identity, Citizenship, and Solidarity Reassessed, Comunicare.ro, 2013, ISBN: 978-973-711479-2, <u>http://www.gbv.de/dms/zbw/776205145.pdf</u>

Gabriela Dragan (2011), "Romania, from country donor-recipient to contry-donor of development assistance", capitol in Claude Fischer (coordonator), Towards Competitiveness and Solidarity in Europe, Europe after Europe collection, Le Manuscrit Publisher, Paris, 2011, p. 191-215, ISBN 978 -2- 30403- 908-5, 210 pag

Gabriela Dragan, Peter Bielik (coordonatori) (2007), The Path of Internationalization and Integration in the Europe of Regions, Editura Economica, Bucharest, 2007, ISBN 978-973-709-322-6

Gabriela DRAGAN, PhD

19 April 2024